
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

625 Barefoot Blvd. - NAB Conference Room 
Agenda 

11/22/2022 
9:00 a.m. 

Call to Order 
Pledge of Allegiance 
Roll Call: Chair Joseph Klosky, Vice Chair Gary Gresko, Paul Voit, Ed Constantino, Peter Carey and Alternate 
Tom O'Donnell and John Solaris 
Chairperson's Report: 
Member's and other Reports: 
Approval of Minutes (11/08/2022) 
In Attendance: BOT Liaison Hurrol Brinker and DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant Sally-Ann Biondolillo 

(3) Old Business: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 

   ARC22-000331 554 MARLIN CIRCLE Extension Request -Install Corwin, Mary Anne 
59" diameter portable 
hot tub (to be covered  
when not in use) with  
decorative composite  
privacy screens 15 linear  
foot, 6' tall on anchored  
aluminum posts  
(leaving 11' x 18' unobstructed 
carport) 

ARC22-000293 1129 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Extension Request - NEW Endeavor Construction 
HOME PACKAGE - Install 
new Skyline home with double  
carport, utility room, concrete  
steps, slabs, stucco skirting 

ARC22-000303 901 CASHEW CIRCLE Extension Request - Enclose  Barefoot Services 
Existing carport/siding to  
match/ (1) 9' x 7' overhead  
door Add 14' x 18' concrete  
pad to the left of garage 

New Business:  
(8)Consent Items: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC22-000550 404 EGRET CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles Richard's Roofing 
ARC22-000551 806 BOUGAINVILLEA CIRCLE Construct 3' walkway all 

around the home 
A Rated Concrete 

ARC22-000552 1001 SEBASTIAN ROAD Re-Roof - shingles BUTKUS, ALFREDAS 
ARC22-000553 1208 GARDENIA DRIVE Install 34" black powder 

coated no dig fencing with 
gate behind home 

ROSA, MARK A 

ARC22-000563 882 LAUREL CIRCLE Re-Roof - Shingles Melbourne Roofing 
ARC22-000565 812 HYACINTH CIRCLE Install all new windows Window World of Melbourne 
ARC22-000566 491 MARLIN CIRCLE Re-Roof - metal DC Roofing 



ARC22-000574 1351 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Re-Roof – shingles Melbourne Roofing 

(35) Other applications for review: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 

Install & service a 60-gallon LP Como Oil & Propane 
tank. Add 0' of exterior piping 
and connect to interior 
piping. BC Permit # 
22BC20686 

ARC22-000536 1208 CROTON DRIVE Install & service a 60-gallon LP Como Oil & Propane 
tank. Add 5' of exterior piping 
and connect to interior 
piping. BC Permit # 
22BC20623 

ARC22-000537 939 FRANGI PANI DRIVE Install & service a 60-gallon LP Como Oil & Propane 
tank. Add 0' of exterior piping 
and connect to interior 
piping. BC Permit # 
22BC19944 

ARC22-000538 427 ROYAL TERN DRIVE Install & service a 60-gallon LP Como Oil & Propane 
tank. Add 0' of exterior piping 
and connect to interior 
piping. BC Permit # 
22BC20687 

ARC22-000539 1278 WATERWAY DRIVE Install & service a 60-gallon LP Como Oil & Propane 
tank. Add 40' of exterior 
piping and connect to interior 
piping. BC Permit # 
22BC20641 

ARC22-000540 390 EGRET CIRCLE Install & service a 60-gallon LP Como Oil & Propane 
tank. Add 19' of exterior 
piping and connect to interior 
piping. BC Permit # 
22BC20721 

ARC22-000541 518 SEA-GULL DRIVE Install & service a 60-gallon LP Como Oil & Propane 
tank. Add 0' of exterior piping 
and connect to interior 
piping. BC Permit # 
22BC20720 

ARC22-000542 443 SEA-GULL DRIVE Install & service a 60-gallon LP Como Oil & Propane 
tank. Add 0' of exterior piping 
and connect to interior 
piping. BC Permit # 
22BC20685 

ARC22-000543 921 WREN CIRCLE Install & service a 60-gallon LP Como Oil & Propane 
tank. Add 0' of exterior piping 
and connect to interior 
piping. BC Permit # 
22BC20643 



ARC22-000544 1038 ORIOLE CIRCLE Install & service a 60-gallon LP Como Oil & Propane 
tank. Add 0' of exterior piping 
and connect to interior 
piping. BC Permit # 
22BC20642 

ARC22-000545 905 JACARANDA DRIVE Install & secure a 60-gallon LP 
tank. Add 9' of exterior piping 
and connect to interior 
piping. BC Permit # 
22BC19949 

ARC22-000546 921 YEW STREET Install & secure a 60-gallon LP 
tank. Add 0' of exterior piping 
and connect to interior 
piping. BC Permit # 
22BC19948 

ARC22-000547 774 LARK DRIVE Install & secure a 60-gallon LP 
tank. Add 0' of exterior piping 
and connect to interior 
piping. BC Permit # 
22BC20640 

ARC22-000548 1221 BLUEBIRD DRIVE Install & secure a 60-gallon LP 
tank. Add 5' of exterior piping 
and connect to interior 
piping. BC Permit # 
22BC19942 

ARC22-000549 931 DOGWOOD DRIVE Install & secure a 60-gallon LP 
tank. Add 0' of exterior piping 
and connect to interior 
piping. BC Permit # 
22BC19945 

ARC22-000554 924 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Install and secure a 60-gallon 
LP tank in rear of home. Add 
0' of exterior piping and 
connect to interior piping. BC 
Permit # 22BC20622 

ARC22-000555 955 FRANGI PANI DRIVE Install and secure a 60-gallon 
LP tank in rear of home. Add 
2' of exterior piping and 
connect to interior piping BC 
Permit # 22BC19943 

ARC22-000556 823 VIREO DRIVE Install and secure a 60-gallon 
LP tank in rear of home. Add 
0' of exterior piping and 
connect to interior piping BC 
Permit # 22BC20717 

ARC22-000557 631 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Install and secure a 60-gallon 
LP tank in rear of home. Add 
10' of exterior piping and 
connect to interior piping. BC 
Permit # 22BC20991 

Como Oil & Propane 

Como Oil & Propane 

Como Oil & Propane

Como Oil & Propane 

Como Oil & Propane 

Como Oil & Propane 

Como Oil & Propane 

Como Oil & Propane 

Como Oil & Propane 



ARC22-000558 630 PUFFIN DRIVE 

ARC22-000559 608 PUFFIN DRIVE 

ARC22-000560 240 KIWI DRIVE 

ARC22-000561 1070 WREN CIRCLE 

ARC22-000562 

ARC22-000564 

ARC22-000567 

ARC22-000568 

ARC22-000569 

ARC22-000570 

ARC22-000571 

1027 BAREFOOT CIRCLE 

622 AMARYLLIS DRIVE 

901 PECAN CIRCLE 

609 SEA-GULL DRIVE 

607 PAPAYA CIRCLE 805 

BEECH COURT 810 

VIREO DRIVE 

Install and secure a 60-gallon 
LP tank in rear of home. Add 
0' of exterior piping and 
connect to interior piping BC 
Permit # 22BC20718 
Install and secure a 60-gallon 
LP tank in rear of home. Add 
5' of exterior piping and 
connect to interior piping BC 
Permit # 22BC20719 
Install and secure a 60-gallon 
LP tank in rear of home. Add 
0' of exterior piping and 
connect to interior piping BC 
Permit # 22BC20993 
Install and secure a 60-gallon 
LP tank left side of home. Add 
45' of exterior piping and 
connect to interior piping BC 
Permit # 22BC20992 
Install 134' of 4' chain link 
fence with (2) 5' gate in back 
of home 
Driveway Extension - not to 
exceed 24' wide 
Remove & rebuild current 
utility room - reuse matching 
siding 
Install 4' vinyl picket fence in 
back of the home with (1) 5' 
gate 
Driveway Extension 9' x 26' - 
not to exceed 24' wide and 
sidewalk 3' x 84' 
Install 180' of chain link fence 
with (1) 6' gate back of the 
home 
Driveway Extension - not to 
exceed 24' wide 

Como Oil & Propane 

Como Oil & Propane 

Como Oil & Propane 

Como Oil & Propane

 Palm Bay Fence 

Ray, Joe 

Smith, Thomas D 

Carries Fence 

Ruben Jacobs 

David Handy Cures LLC

Ruben Jacobs 



ARC22-000572 1049 SEBASTIAN ROAD NEW HOME PACKAGE – Install  Endeavor Const. 
new Jacobsen home 30' 4" x 60',  
build additions with Utility room, 
ground level patio, raised acrylic  
room & carport per print 

ARC22-000573 1037 GOLDFINCH COURT NEW HOME PACKAGE – Install  Jason Miller 
new 26' 4" x 48' manufactured  
home with 12' x 20' carport, 8' x 11' 
utility room, 12' x 45' driveway,  
stucco skirting and concrete steps 

ARC22-000575 919 CASHEW CIRCLE Install 176' of 4' chain link Secure Fence 
fence with (1) 9' gate, (1) 5' 
gate, and (1) 3' gate around back 
of home 

ARC22-000303 901 CASHEW CIRCLE Enclose existing carport/siding  Barefoot Services 
to match/ (1) 9' x 7' overhead  
door Add 14' x 18’ concrete pad 
to the left of garage 

Closing Remarks: The next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, December 6, 2022, at 9:00 am at 625 Barefoot Blvd., 
NAB Conference Room. 

Discussion:  

Adjournment: 

   Sally-Ann Biondolillo 

Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant 

Two or more Trustees of the Barefoot Bay Recreation District (BBRD) may attend this meeting. 
Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the ARCC Committee, with respect to any matter considered at this 
meeting or hearing, will need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, must ensure that a verbatim record and 
transcript of the proceedings, which record includes the testimony and evidence which the appeal is based. It shall be the 
responsibility of the person desiring to appeal any decision to prepare a verbatim record and transcript at his/her 
expense, as the District does not provide one. ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the Americans with 
disabilities Act and Sect.286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing special accommodations to participate in this 
proceeding shall, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at (772) 664-3141. 



BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
625 Barefoot Blvd. - NAB Conference Room 

Minutes 
11/08/2022 

9:00 a.m. 
 

Call to Order:  Chairman Klosky call the meeting to order at 9 am.  
Pledge of Allegiance:  Sally-Ann Biondolillo led the pledge of allegiance.  
Roll Call: Chair Joseph Klosky, Vice Chair Gary Gresko, Paul Voit, Ed Constantino, and Alternates Tom O'Donnell 
and John Solaris.  Excused - Peter Carey. 
Chairperson's Report:  None 
Member's and other Reports: None  
Approval of Minutes:  10/25/2022 minutes approved as presented. 
In Attendance: BOT Liaison Hurrol Brinker, Resident Relations/HR Manager Richard Armington, DOR/ARCC 
Administrative Assistant Sally-Ann Biondolillo, Steven Douglas – Endeavor Construction, Kyle Comino – Florida Value 
Homes, Jody Daniels of 619 Papaya Circle. 
 

   New Business: 
   Consent Items:  Motion to approve by Ed Constantino, seconded by Gary Gresko, motion carried unanimously.  

Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 

ARC22-000518 953 LAUREL CIRCLE Replace windows (7) all around 
home 

ARC22-000521 339 AVOCADO DRIVE New impact windows and 1 
impact sliding glass door. 

ARC22-000522 818 HYACINTH CIRCLE Replace current door in Florida 
room with French Door. 

DILLON, ROBERT JOSEPH 

 
Certified Siding & Windows 

AUTENRIETH, ERIC G 

ARC22-000523 1035 SEBASTIAN ROAD Re-Roof, shingles Richard's Roofing 

ARC22-000524 703 HYACINTH CIRCLE 3ft sidewalk 2ft strip A Rated Concrete 

ARC22-000525 803 LYCHEE DRIVE New Roof, Shingles NAGY, BEATRICE 

ARC22-000526 352 DOLPHIN CIRCLE Metal Roof over existing. COLLEEN ARAMBULA 

ARC22-000528 1121 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Bahama style shutters SHORELINE SHUTTERS 

ARC22-000529 921 BALSAM STREET Re-Roof, Shingles Richard's Roofing 

ARC22-000530 825 WREN CIRCLE CONCRETE SLAB 2X42 Ruben Jacobs 

ARC21-000038 953 LAUREL CIRCLE Replace sliding door with a 
regular door 

ARC22-000519 317 KIWI DRIVE Concrete pad 7X13 and 
Concrete strip 2 X 14 

ARC22-000513 451 MARLIN CIRCLE Remove grass and put in 3 x 35 
strip concrete behind home. 

DILLON, ROBERT JOSEPH 

 
A Rated Concrete 

Ruben Jacobs 



Other applications for review: 
 

Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC22-000506 729 LARK DRIVE Install and secure a 120-gallon 

LP tank in the rear of the home. 
BC Permit #CCBC19894 
 
 

 

Como Oil & Propane 

ARC22-000507 1048 THRUSH CIRCLE Install and secure a 60-gallon LP 
tank. Add 2' of exterior piping & 
connect to interior piping. BC 
Permit #22BC19900 
 
 

Como Oil & Propane 

ARC22-000508 1010 THRUSH CIRCLE Install and secure a 60-gallon LP 
tank. BC Permit #22BC19899 
 
 

Como Oil & Propane 

ARC22-000509 1005 ORIOLE CIRCLE Install and secure a 60-gallon 
tank in rear of home. BC Permit 
#22BC19898 
 
 

Como Oil & Propane 

ARC22-000510 827 THRUSH CIRCLE Install and secure a 60-gallon LP 
tank in rear of home. With 1' of 
exterior piping and connect to 
interior piping. BC Permit 
#22BC19897 
 
 

Como Oil & Propane 

ARC22-000511 731 LARK DRIVE Install and secure a 60-gallon LP 
tank in rear of home. BC Permit 
#22BC19896 
 
 

Como Oil & Propane 

ARC22-000512 321 EGRET CIRCLE Install and secure a 120-gallon 
LP tank in rear of home. BC 
Permit # 22BC19895 
 
 

Como Oil & Propane 

ARC22-000515 242 KIWI DRIVE 4' Galvanized chain link fence 
with three 4' gates 
 
 

PATRICIA ANN LAUCK 

ARC22-000516 451 MARLIN CIRCLE Screen room with white 
aluminum roof on existing 
concrete slab at rear of home. 

Palm Bay Alum 

Motion to approve by Ed Constantino, seconded by Gary Gresko, motion carried unanimously. 

Motion to approve by Ed Constantino, seconded by Gary Gresko, motion carried unanimously.  

Motion to approve by Ed Constantino, seconded by Gary Gresko, motion carried unanimously.  
 

Motion to approve by Ed Constantino, seconded by Gary Gresko, motion carried unanimously. 

Motion to approve by Ed Constantino, seconded by Gary Gresko, motion carried unanimously. 
 

Motion to approve by Ed Constantino, seconded by Gary Gresko, motion carried unanimously. 
 

Motion to approve by Ed Constantino, seconded by Gary Gresko, motion carried unanimously. 
 

Motion to approve by Ed Constantino, seconded by Gary Gresko, motion carried unanimously. 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   

8' utility room, stucco skirting,  
concrete driveway and entry s 
steps, PT porch with steps landing  
on concrete 

Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by Ed Constantino, motion carried unanimously.  
 

ARC22-000514 925 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Pet Fence - Chain link 102 ft. 1 Carries Fence 
                                Gate 

Motion to approve by Gary Gresko, seconded by Paul Voit, motion carried unanimously.  
 

Discussion:  Richard Armington presented to the Committee two surveys that were turned in by Endeavor Construction and Florida 
Value Homes.  There are obviously violations at both the properties that the contractors need to rectify.  The Committee suggested 
that the contractors visit Brevard County to submit for variances.  
            Paul Voit also discussed with the Committee regarding a detached garage on an adjourning lot. The Committee all 
agreed that the home and the garage must have matching siding and does not have to fall in with the 50% of the home 
measurements.  

 
 
ARC22-000517 

 
 
939 VIREO DRIVE 

 
 
Chain Link Fence 

 
 
Professional Grade Fence 
 
 

ARC22-000520 1173 WATERWAY DRIVE Install 73' of 4' chain link fence, 
with 5' gate 
 
 

Palm Bay Fence 

ARC22-000527 1469 GARDENIA DRIVE Extend driveway to 18 feet. A Rated Concrete 
 
 

ARC22-000532 518 PUFFIN DRIVE INSTALL HOT TUB WITH 
LOCKING COVER. INSTALL 6 FT 
LATTICE NOT TO EXCEED 32 FT 
 
 

KOEHLER, ADOLF 

ARC21-000487 719 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Extension Request - Convert 
existing screen enclosure to 
become and enclosed room 
 
 

Barefoot Services, Inc. 

ARC22-000533 260 KIWI DRIVE NEW HOME PACKAGE  27x44 
Jacobson, stucco, and garage 
 
 

ENDEAVOR CONSTRUCTION 

ARC22-000534 619 PAPAYA CIRCLE Vinyl spaced picket barrier DANIELS, JODY B 
 
 

ARC22-000193 619 OLEANDER CIRCLE  Extension Request –  
NEW HOME PACKAGE - 23' x 
52' home, 11' x 27' carport, 6' x 

DAVID WELLS 

Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by Ed Constantino, motion carried unanimously. 

Motion to approve by Paul Voit with the note must allow access to all utility boxes, seconded by Ed Constantino, motion 
carried unanimously. 
 

Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by Ed Constantino, motion carried unanimously.  

Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by Ed Constantino, motion carried unanimously. 

Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by Gary Gresko, motion carried unanimously.  

Motion to approve by Gary Gresko, seconded by Ed Constantino, motion carried unanimously. 

Motion to approve by Gary Gresko, seconded by Ed Constantino, motion carried unanimously. 

Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by Ed Constantino, motion carried unanimously. 



Closing Remarks: The next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, Nov 22, 2022, at 9:00 am at 625 Barefoot Blvd., NAB Conference 
Room. 

 
Adjournment:  Meeting adjourned at 10:36 am.  

 
  Sally-Ann Biondolillo     

Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Two or more Trustees of the Barefoot Bay Recreation District (BBRD) may attend this meeting. 
Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the ARCC Committee, with respect to any matter considered at this    
meeting or hearing, will need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, must ensure that a verbatim record and transcript   
of the proceedings, which record includes the testimony and evidence which the appeal is based. It shall be the responsibility     
of the person desiring to appeal any decision to prepare a verbatim record and transcript at his/her expense, as the District    
does not provide one. ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the Americans with disabilities Act and 
Sect.286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing special accommodations to participate in this proceeding shall, at least 48 hours 
prior to the meeting, contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at (772) 664-3141. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: CORWIN, MARY ANNE Acct#: 3705

Address: 554 MARLIN CIRCLE Block: 5 Lot: 14

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 59" diameter portable hot tub (to be covered when not in use) with decora�ve
composite privacy screens 15 linear foot, 6' tall on anchored aluminum posts (leaving 11' x 18' unobstructed carport)

Contractor/Builder:  CORWIN, MARY ANNE

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 07/05/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/02/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000331
   FILE: #22-001921

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: DELELYS, BONNIE L Acct#: 2418

Address: 404 EGRET CIRCLE Block: 87 Lot: 2

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Richard's Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 11/22/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000550
   FILE: #22-003135

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: HABINA, MARY E Acct#: 3126

Address: 806 BOUGAINVILLEA CIRCLE Block: 56 Lot: 17

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Construct 3' walkway all around the home

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 11/22/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000551
   FILE: #22-003136

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: DENISE BUTKUS Acct#: 3310

Address: 1001 SEBASTIAN ROAD Block: 15 Lot: 1

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder:  BUTKUS, ALFREDAS

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 11/22/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000552
   FILE: #22-003151

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: ROSA, MARK A Acct#: 2494

Address: 1208 GARDENIA DRIVE Block: 65 Lot: 62

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 34" black powder coated no dig fencing with gate in back of home

Contractor/Builder:  ROSA, MARK A

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 11/22/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000553
   FILE: #22-003152

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: VALERIE MURE Acct#: 0578

Address: 882 LAUREL CIRCLE Block: 106 Lot: 9

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - Shingles

Contractor/Builder: Melbourne Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 11/22/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000563
   FILE: #22-003162

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: ANDERSON, VALERIE ANN Acct#: 4062

Address: 812 HYACINTH CIRCLE Block: 54 Lot: 33

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install all new windows

Contractor/Builder: Window World of Melbourne 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 11/22/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000565
   FILE: #22-003164

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: YONKER, JOSEPH E Acct#: 3234

Address: 491 MARLIN CIRCLE Block: 2 Lot: 5

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - metal

Contractor/Builder: DC Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 11/22/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000566
   FILE: #22-003165

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MC ANENY, RITA C Acct#: 4302

Address: 1351 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Block: 37 Lot: 4

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Melbourne Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 11/22/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000574
   FILE: #22-003174

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: DELGIORNO, DONALD J Acct#: 0152

Address: 1129 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Block: 51 Lot: 28

Has permission to construct/alter or place: NEW HOME PACKAGE - Install new Skyline home with double carport, u�lity room, concrete
steps, slabs, stucco skir�ng

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construc�on 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 06/07/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 10/05/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000293
   FILE: #22-001583

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MORRISSEY, MICHAEL R Acct#: 3663

Address: 901 CASHEW CIRCLE Block: 114 Lot: 38

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Enclose exis�ng carport/siding to match/(1) 9' x 7' overhead doorAdd 14' x 18' concrete pad to
the le� of garage

Contractor/Builder: Barefoot Services, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 06/07/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 10/05/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000303
   FILE: #22-001661

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: CHARLENE FARNHAM Acct#: 4696

Address: 241 KIWI DRIVE Block: 18 Lot: 5

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install & service a 60 gallon LP tank. Add 0' of exterior piping and connect to interior piping. BC
Permit # 22BC20686

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 11/22/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000535
   FILE: #22-003119

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: TILLER, SHARON Acct#: 3177

Address: 1208 CROTON DRIVE Block: 63 Lot: 5

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install & service a 60 gallon LP tank. Add 5' of exterior piping and connect to interior piping. BC
Permit # 22BC20623

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 11/22/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000536
   FILE: #22-003120

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: BAKER, BOBBIE J Acct#: 1790

Address: 939 FRANGI PANI DRIVE Block: 119 Lot: 12

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install & service a 60 gallon LP tank. Add 0' of exterior piping and connect to interior piping. BC
Permit # 22BC19944

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 11/22/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000537
   FILE: #22-003121

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: SPEACH, MILDRED G Acct#: 2643

Address: 427 ROYAL TERN DRIVE Block: 88 Lot: 9

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install & service a 60 gallon LP tank. Add 0' of exterior piping and connect to interior piping. BC
Permit # 22BC20687

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 11/22/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000538
   FILE: #22-003122

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: FENNO, DENCIE A Acct#: 1212

Address: 1278 WATERWAY DRIVE Block: 126 Lot: 7

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install & service a 60 gallon LP tank. Add 40' of exterior piping and connect to interior piping. BC
Permit # 22BC20641

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 11/22/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000539
   FILE: #22-003123

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: FRUSCELLA, JANE Acct#: 2787

Address: 390 EGRET CIRCLE Block: 94 Lot: 10

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install & service a 60 gallon LP tank. Add 19' of exterior piping and connect to interior piping. BC
Permit # 22BC20721

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 11/22/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000540
   FILE: #22-003124

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: BROWN, TERRY M Acct#: 1976

Address: 518 SEA-GULL DRIVE Block: 94 Lot: 24

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install & service a 60 gallon LP tank. Add 0' of exterior piping and connect to interior piping. BC
Permit # 22BC20720

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 11/22/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000541
   FILE: #22-003126

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: LABARCA, HOWARD T Acct#: 2910

Address: 443 SEA-GULL DRIVE Block: 87.A Lot: 1

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install & service a 60 gallon LP tank. Add 0' of exterior piping and connect to interior piping. BC
Permit # 22BC20685

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 11/22/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000542
   FILE: #22-003127

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: BUNKER NANCY Acct#: 1116

Address: 921 WREN CIRCLE Block: 136 Lot: 24

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install & service a 60 gallon LP tank. Add 0' of exterior piping and connect to interior piping. BC
Permit # 22BC20643

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 11/22/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000543
   FILE: #22-003128

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: WILLIAMS, WENDY LYNN Acct#: 1233

Address: 1038 ORIOLE CIRCLE Block: 140 Lot: 18

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install & service a 60 gallon LP tank. Add 0' of exterior piping and connect to interior piping. BC
Permit # 22BC20642

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 11/22/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000544
   FILE: #22-003129

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: ZULLO, TERESA Acct#: 3063

Address: 905 JACARANDA DRIVE Block: 120 Lot: 23

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install & secure a 60 gallon LP tank. Add 9' of exterior piping and connect to interior piping. BC
Permit # 22BC19949

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 11/22/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000545
   FILE: #22-003130

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: WILLIAM W GATES & GLORIA J GATES FAMILY TRUST Acct#: 3630

Address: 921 YEW STREET Block: 8 Lot: 8

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install & secure a 60 gallon LP tank. Add 0' of exterior piping and connect to interior piping. BC
Permit # 22BC19948

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 11/22/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000546
   FILE: #22-003131

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: BURT, MARJORIE Acct#: 0135

Address: 774 LARK DRIVE Block: 128 Lot: 2

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install & secure a 60 gallon LP tank. Add 0' of exterior piping and connect to interior piping. BC
Permit # 22BC20640

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 11/22/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000547
   FILE: #22-003132

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: GRODZIELANEK, TRACY Acct#: 1505

Address: 1221 BLUEBIRD DRIVE Block: 143 Lot: 12

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install & secure a 60 gallon LP tank. Add 5' of exterior piping and connect to interior piping. BC
Permit # 22BC19942

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 11/22/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000548
   FILE: #22-003133

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MUMMERT, MICHAEL Acct#: 3284

Address: 931 DOGWOOD DRIVE Block: 121 Lot: 4

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install & secure a 60 gallon LP tank. Add 0' of exterior piping and connect to interior piping. BC
Permit # 22BC19945

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 11/22/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000549
   FILE: #22-003134

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: O'MARA, DORIS IRENE Acct#: 2646

Address: 924 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Block: 62 Lot: 13

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install and secure a 60-gallon LP tank in rear of home. Add 0' of exterior piping and connect to
interior piping. BC Permit # 22BC20622

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 11/22/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000554
   FILE: #22-003153

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: EVERLASTING SUN HOMES LLC Acct#: 1823

Address: 955 FRANGI PANI DRIVE Block: 119 Lot: 4

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install and secure a 60-gallon LP tank in rear of home. Add 2' of exterior piping and connect to
interior piping.BC Permit # 22BC19943

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 11/22/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000555
   FILE: #22-003154

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: FRANCISCO, GEORGE A Acct#: 2347

Address: 823 VIREO DRIVE Block: 101 Lot: 12

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install and secure a 60-gallon LP tank in rear of home. Add 0' of exterior piping and connect to
interior piping.BC Permit # 22BC20717

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 11/22/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000556
   FILE: #22-003155

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: SCOTT THOMAS Acct#: 2833

Address: 631 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Block: 77 Lot: 31

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install and secure a 60-gallon LP tank in rear of home. Add 10' of exterior piping and connect to
interior piping.BC Permit # 22BC20991

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 11/22/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000557
   FILE: #22-003156

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: SAINZ, ISABEL L Acct#: 2810

Address: 630 PUFFIN DRIVE Block: 99 Lot: 37

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install and secure a 60-gallon LP tank in rear of home. Add 0' of exterior piping and connect to
interior piping.BC Permit # 22BC20718

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 11/22/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000558
   FILE: #22-003157

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: HASSELL, HERBERT Acct#: 2994

Address: 608 PUFFIN DRIVE Block: 99 Lot: 26

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install and secure a 60-gallon LP tank in rear of home. Add 5' of exterior piping and connect to
interior piping.BC Permit # 22BC20719

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 11/22/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000559
   FILE: #22-003158

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: JOHNSON, LINDA K Acct#: 3445

Address: 240 KIWI DRIVE Block: 17 Lot: 6

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install and secure a 60-gallon LP tank in rear of home. Add 0' of exterior piping and connect to
interior piping.BC Permit # 22BC20993

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 11/22/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000560
   FILE: #22-003159

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MERLETTO, KAREN Acct#: 2705

Address: 1070 WREN CIRCLE Block: 138 Lot: 31

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install and secure a 60-gallon LP tank le� side of home. Add 45' of exterior piping and connect
to interior piping.BC Permit # 22BC20992

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 11/22/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000561
   FILE: #22-003160

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: ENOCHS, BETH A Acct#: 0060

Address: 1027 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Block: 145 Lot: 29

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 134' of 4' chain link fence with (2) 5' gate in back of home

Contractor/Builder: Palm Bay Fence 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 11/22/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000562
   FILE: #22-003161

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: RAY, JOE Acct#: 4525

Address: 622 AMARYLLIS DRIVE Block: 74 Lot: 22

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Driveway Extension - not to exceed 24' wide

Contractor/Builder:  RAY, JOE

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 11/22/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000564
   FILE: #22-003163

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: SMITH, THOMAS D Acct#: 0194

Address: 901 PECAN CIRCLE Block: 114 Lot: 72

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Remove & rebuild current u�lity room - reuse matching siding

Contractor/Builder:  SMITH, THOMAS D

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 11/22/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000567
   FILE: #22-003166

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: LEFEBVRE, DOROTHY D'ALESSIO Acct#: 1580

Address: 609 SEA-GULL DRIVE Block: 98 Lot: 15

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 4' vinyl picket fence in back of the home with (1) 5' gate

Contractor/Builder: Carries Fence 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 11/22/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000568
   FILE: #22-003167

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: DORIA, ANNETTE B Acct#: 4584

Address: 607 PAPAYA CIRCLE Block: 16 Lot: 53

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Driveway Extension 9' x 26' - not to exceed 24' wide and sidewalk 3' x 84'

Contractor/Builder: Ruben Jacobs 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 11/22/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000569
   FILE: #22-003168

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MORAN, THEODORE & JOYCE Acct#: 0721

Address: 805 BEECH COURT Block: 105 Lot: 19

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 180' of chain link fence with (1) 6' gate back of the home

Contractor/Builder: David Handy Cures LLC 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 11/22/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000570
   FILE: #22-003169

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: COATS, GUY M Acct#: 3643

Address: 810 VIREO DRIVE Block: 100 Lot: 14

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Driveway Extension - not to exceed 24' wide

Contractor/Builder: Ruben Jacobs 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 11/22/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000571
   FILE: #22-003170

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: SCHMITT, NEALE P Acct#: 2423

Address: 1049 SEBASTIAN ROAD Block: 15 Lot: 25

Has permission to construct/alter or place: NEW HOME PACKAGE - Install new Jacobsen home 30' 4" x 60', build addi�ons with U�lity
room, ground level pa�o, raised acrylic room & carport per print

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construc�on 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 11/22/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000572
   FILE: #22-003171

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: SIEPMANN, BARRY W Acct#: 1312

Address: 1037 GOLDFINCH COURT Block: 138 Lot: 20

Has permission to construct/alter or place: NEW HOME PACKAGE - Install new 26' 4" x 48' manufactured home with 12' x 20' carport, 8' x
11' u�lity room, 12' x 45' driveway, stucco skir�ng and concrete steps

Contractor/Builder: Jason Miller 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 11/22/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000573
   FILE: #22-003173

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: JOHNSON, DONALD PATRICK Acct#: 0880

Address: 919 CASHEW CIRCLE Block: 114 Lot: 46

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 176' of 4' chain link fence with (1) 9' gate, (1) 5' gate, and (1) 3' gate around back of home

Contractor/Builder: Secure Fence 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 11/22/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/22/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000575
   FILE: #22-003175

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 


	11.22.2022 ARCC Agenda
	BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING
	Old Business:
	Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder
	Discussion:
	Adjournment:


	11.08.2022 ARCC Minutes
	BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING
	Other applications for review:
	Adjournment:  Meeting adjourned at 10:36 am.


	11.22.2022 ARCC Packet



